

ADDRESS:

CENSORED

PHONE:

CENSORED

EMAIL:

nikoletta.kanakis@gmail.com

WEBSITE:

www.nikolettakanakis.com



Nikoletta Kanakis



Nikoletta Kanakis



@ArtOfTheCut



Nikoletta Kanakis

FILMOGRAPHY

Evelyn's Room 2016 Editor Vernon and Violet 2017 Writer & Animator Hyphen 2018 Editor

CAMERA SYSTEMS

Bolex Rex 5 16mm Bolex P1 8mm Canon C100 Canon C300 Sony A7S II Sony F7

SOFTWARE

Adobe After Effects
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Lightroom
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Premiere
AVID Media Composer
ProTools

LANGUAGES

English - native
French - very good command B1
Spanish - good command A2
Turkish - working knowledge A1

NIKOLETTA Kanakis

filmmaker - film Editor - freelancer

INTRODUCTION

I have 15+ years of production and post-production experience, but I have a penchant for editing. My editing experience ranges from short news stories, documentary and narrative. I am drawn to docs and narratives that allow for non-linear storytelling or are experimental. I am available for all kinds of freelance work including shooting, editing and motion graphics.

EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Professor | Emerson College

Jan 2018 - Present | Boston, MA, USA

Course Title: VM120: Foundations in Visual & Media Arts Production

Course Title: VM362: Motion Graphics

Adjunct Professor | University of Massachusetts Lowell

Sep 2017 - Present | Lowell, MA, USA Course Titles: DGMD 3100 & DGMD 2400 (Digital Editing)

Teaching Fellow | Harvard Extension School

Jan 2018 — May 2018 | Cambridge, MA, USA Course Title: Exploring Digital Media Course E-5

Instructor | Emerson College Professional Studies

Jan 2017 — May 2017 | Boston, MA, USA Course Title: Digital Media II: After Effects

Teaching Assistant | Emerson College

Jan 2014 — Dec 2016 | Boston, MA, USA Undergraduate Cinematography Courses

Digital Post-Production Lab Assistant | Emerson College

Jan 2015 – Apr 2017 | Boston, MA, USA Assisted students & troubleshoot Adobe CC, AVID & DaVinci software

Broadcast Journalist | Massachusetts Air National Guard

Oct 2012 – Oct 2016 | Cape Cod, MA, USA Wrote, shot & edited military news stories for Armed Forces Network

Camera Operator & Editor | Rapid Spin Video

Jun 2009 - Dec 2009 | Townsville, QLD, Australia Shot & edited various commissioned projects

Disability Support Officer | Capabilities Employment Service Inc.

Apr 2008 – Jun 2009 | Townsville, QLD, Australia
Provided on-site job support for young adults with disabilities

Camera Operator & Editor | United States Air Force

Jan 2004 — Jan 2008 | Yokota AFB, Tokyo, Japan Documented military aerial and ground missions in Japan, NM & Iraq

EDUCATION

Master of Fine Arts (Film & Media Art) Emerson College 2012 - 2017

Bachelor of Arts (International Relations & Anthropology)

Boston University 1998 - 2003